
 
 
 
 
 
 

Brandy Creek 
Community Development District 

 
 

September 13, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Brandy Creek  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website: www.BrandyCreekCDD.com 
   

 
September 6, 2023 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Brandy Creek Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Brandy Creek Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for 
Wednesday, September 13, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Johns Creek Phase 2 Amenity 
Center, 251 Huffner Hill Circle, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comment 
 
 III. Approval of the Minutes of the July 12, 2023 Meeting 
 
 IV. Discussion of Unsolicited Request to Purchase CDD Owned Parcel 
 
 V. Discussion of Basketball Court Relocation and Installation of Pickleball Court 
  
 VI. Other Business 
 
 VII. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
  
  B. Engineer  
  
  C. Manager  
   
  D. Operations Manager  
   1. Report 
 

http://www.brandycreekcdd.com/


   2. Yellowstone Report 
 
   3. Lake Doctors Report 
 
  E. Amenity Manager - Report   
    
 VIII. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments  
 
 IX. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement as of July 31, 2023 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Approval of Check Registers 
 
 X. Next Scheduled Meeting – November 8, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at Phase 2 Amenity 

Center 
 
 XI. Adjournment 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
BRANDY CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Brandy Creek Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, July 12, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Johns Creek 

Phase 2 Amenity Center, 251 Huffner Hill Circle, St. Augustine, FL 32092. 

 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Meredith Payne Chairman 
 Barbara Little Vice Chairperson 
 Clarence Blalock Supervisor 
 Shawn Jolly Supervisor 
 Thomas Metych Supervisor 
 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Mike Eckert (via phone) District Counsel  
 Jim Masters Vesta/Amenity Services Group 
 Jennifer Meadows Vesta/Amenity Services Group 
 Chuck Dicey  Resident 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the July 12, 2023 meeting. A copy of 

the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager.  

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Payne called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. All Supervisors were present. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment 

 There being no comments, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the May 10, 
2023 Meeting 

 Mr. Payne felt that the minutes were too detailed and noted on Page 2, “Fitness Center” 

should be changed to, “Phase 2 Amenity Center.”  

 



July 12, 2023  Brandy Creek CDD 

 2 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Ms. Little with all in 
favor the Minutes of the May 10, 2023 Meeting were approved as 
amended. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2022 Audit 
Report  

Mr. Oliver presented the Fiscal Year 2022 Audit Report, which was finalized and 

provided to the Auditor General. It was a clean audit. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Blalock seconded by Ms. Little with all in 
favor the Fiscal Year 2022 audit was accepted. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Fiscal Year 2024 Budget 
A. Overview of Budget  
Mr. Oliver noted no increase in assessments this fiscal year. Ms. Little questioned 

whether $12,000 was sufficient for Special Events. Mr. Oliver recalled that it was the same as the 

prior year and since there was no increase in assessments, mailed notices were not sent to 

residents. 

 

B. Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2024 
 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Mr. Jolly with all in favor 
the Public Hearing to adopt the budget for Fiscal Year 2024 was 
opened. 

 

 There were no public comments. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Mr. Jolly with all in favor 
the Public Hearing to adopt the budget for Fiscal Year 2024 was 
closed. 

 

Mr. Payne noted a significant increase in Insurance. Mr. Oliver explained that property 

insurance increased by 50% and staff was looking for vendors that provided governmental 

insurance. Mr. Payne noted no other significant increases other than the 3% to 4% standard 

increases. 



July 12, 2023  Brandy Creek CDD 

 3 

 

1. Consideration of Resolution 2023-12, Relating to the Annual 
Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2024 

Mr. Oliver presented Resolution 2023-12, formally adopting the Fiscal Year 2024 

Budget. The Board had the opportunity to amend the budget subsequent to adoption. If it was an 

amount greater than $15,000 or 15% of the original appropriation, a budget amendment must be 

approved by the Board; however, monies could be moved within line items. Mr. Jolly asked if 

the issue was worked out with the different POAs adding to the special events. Mr. Payne 

pointed out there might be an issue with Phase 1, but Phase 2 planned to contribute. Ms. Little 

would follow up.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Ms. Little with all in 
favor Resolution 2023-12 Relating to the Annual Appropriations 
and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2024 was adopted. 

 

Ms. Little questioned where Insurance would be paid from if it increased by 50%. Mr. 

Payne reported that it was already budgeted for next year. Mr. Oliver pointed out if it was less 

than 50%, the District would retain the surplus. Property insurance increased for both private and 

public entities. 

 

2. Consideration of Resolution 2023-13, Imposing Special Assessments 
and Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2024 

Mr. Oliver presented Resolution 2023-13, providing for the collection of special 

assessments and certifying the Assessment Roll to the St. Johns County Tax Collector for 

inclusion on resident property Tax Bills. There were 583 units, which were assessed equally for 

the operation and maintenance (O&M) assessments. Mr. Payne noted a per unit assessment 

amount of $1,470.02. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Mr. Blalock with all in 
favor Resolution 2023-13 Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2024 was adopted. 

 



July 12, 2023  Brandy Creek CDD 

 4 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Mutual Aid Agreement and 
Consideration of Resolution 2023-14 

Mr. Eckert presented Resolution 2023-14, approving the Florida Statewide Mutual Aid 

Agreement, explaining any local government that was a party to the agreement, could request 

assistance from other local governments in emergencies, typically during hurricanes. There was 

no cost to enter into the agreement, but there was a cost to reimburse the local government for 

labor and materials. Mr. Payne questioned whether this was beyond standard utility services. Mr. 

Eckert explained that it was specifically designed for emergency situations. Discussion ensued. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Mr. Blalock with all in 
favor Resolution 2023-14, Approving the Florida Statewide 
Mutual Aid Agreement was adopted. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal for Purchase & 
Installation of Phase 2 Replacement Air 
Conditioner Unit 

Mr. Masters reported that the Phase 2 air conditioner was 10 years old, but the air handler 

had a freon leak and to replace it, would cost $3,000, but the process of switching out units 

would exceed $10,000. Proposals were received for a Trane 15 Seer air conditioner from Synder 

Arnett in the amount of $17,929 and Chiller Medic in the amount of $16,378. Griffin did not 

provide a proposal because they did not carry Trane products. According to the Capital 

Improvement Plan, the A/C units were supposed to be replaced in 2027 at a cost of $13,500. Mr. 

Jolly questioned what Mr. Masters recommended. Out of the two companies, Mr. Masters 

preferred Chiller Medic, which Heritage Landings used and were happy with. In the next year, 

the office unit would need to be replaced. Mr. Payne questioned the warranty. Mr. Masters 

favored the warranty that Chiller Medic provided, which was a five-year compressor warranty 

and was more comprehensive than the warranty that Snyder Arnett would provide. Discussion 

ensued.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Ms. Little with all in 
favor the proposal with Chiller Medic for a replacement Trane air 
conditioner unit for Phase 2 in the amount of $16,378 was 
approved. 

 



July 12, 2023  Brandy Creek CDD 

 5 

Mr. Masters would find out the timeframe from Chiller Medic so there were no 

disruptions in rentals. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Agreement with Taylor 
Tree for Tree Removal Services 

Mr. Eckert stated rather than dealing with the trees on a case-by-case basis, staff 

recommended that the Board approve a Master Agreement, which would have all of the terms 

and conditions, insurance and indemnification to protect the CDD. Mr. Masters had a reliable 

contractor, Taylor Tree and each time work needed to be completed, Taylor Tree would provide 

a Work Authorization under this agreement. Mr. Masters had the ability under his spending 

limits to approve the work. Mr. Payne asked if it was a standard contract that Taylor Tree would 

accept. Mr. Eckert explained that it was standard for tree services as well as fountain repairs. Mr. 

Blalock questioned the need for it. Mr. Masters was concerned about liability issues. Mr. Oliver 

questioned how this would affect the District’s tree policy. Mr. Masters noted there was no 

difference and the policy would merge with this one. Mr. Eckert pointed out the agreement not 

only protected the District from liability if a tree falls, but it would protect the District related to 

employees of the tree contractor. Discussion ensued. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Mr. Blalock with all in 
favor the Agreement with Taylor Tree for Tree Removal Services 
was approved. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2023-15, 
Designating Safety Zones 

Mr. Eckert reported that St. Johns County had a Child Safety Zone Ordinance, which was 

designed to prevent sexual predators and offenders from being in places that were designed for 

use by children, primarily used by children or customary gathering places for children, including 

parks, recreation centers, public or private playgrounds. The purpose of Resolution 2023-15 was 

to formally request the county designate locations within the CDD that were primarily used by 

children as safety zones because the County Ordinance was for county facilities and not public 

facilities owned by CDDs. Exhibit A showed the areas in question, which were the Phase 1 and 

Phase 2 Amenity Centers and the park in the northeast corner of South Fieldcrest Drive and 

Huffner Hill Circle. There was a typo that would be corrected. This resolution would be provided 



July 12, 2023  Brandy Creek CDD 

 6 

to the county with a request for designation of the three areas as safety zones. Mr. Payne asked if 

the District would enforce them. Mr. Eckert stated if staff were to become aware that there was a 

sexual predator or offender in any of these areas, they would contact the Sheriff’s Office to 

enforce it as the District did not have police powers. Mr. Jolly questioned how they would know 

it was a sexual predator. Mr. Eckert pointed out that there was a predator database. Discussion 

ensued and Mr. Payne read the resolution into the record. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Mr. Metych with all in 
favor Resolution 2023-15, Requestion Designation of Safety Zones 
by St. Johns County was adopted. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

 There being no comments, the next item followed. 

 
ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney  
 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

B. Engineer  
There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2024 Meeting Schedule 
Mr. Oliver presented proposed meeting dates for Fiscal Year 2024, which was similar to 

last year’s meeting schedule. with meetings on the second Wednesday at 6:30 p.m. on November 

8, 2023, January 10, 2024, March 6, 2024, May 8, 2024, July 10, 2024 and September 11, 2024.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Ms. Little with all in 
favor the Fiscal Year 2024 meeting schedule as amended was 
approved. 

 

D Operations Manager 
1. Report 
2. Lake Doctors Report 
3. Yellowstone Report 

Mr. Masters presented the Operations Manager Report, which included reports from Lake 



July 12, 2023  Brandy Creek CDD 

 7 

Doctors and Yellowstone. Silverleaf, next to the Phase 2 entrance, had a community named 

Johns Island, which caused confusion as it was next to Johns Creek. Mr. Payne asked if 

Silverleaf residents were using their facilities. Mr. Masters confirmed there were always 

residents from Silverleaf using their facilities, but he asked them to leave. Mr. Payne wanted to 

identify them. Mr. Masters noted that many arrived in golf carts. Ms. Little witnessed young men 

from Silverleaf fishing in the pond behind her house.  

Mr. Masters reported that the Fire Department performed an inspection of their facilities 

on June 26th and all required equipment was in good working condition; however, there were 

missing placards on the Phase 1 building identifying the roof structure, which Mr. Masters would 

purchase. The Health Department performed an inspection at the pools and no discrepancies 

were noted. The Phase 2 pump motor and variable speed drive was replaced at a cost of $7,200. 

The pool for closed for several weeks but was re-opened on June 29th. Yellowstone provided two 

days of service each week, which Mr. Masters was happy with. They replaced the grass at the 

Phase 1 exit, due to mole crickets. Lake Doctors inspects the ponds twice per month; however, 

there were issues this time of year and they must wait 10 days in between treatments. Mr. 

Masters spoke with Silverleaf regarding the median clearance on CR 2209, but they did not want 

to cut back the grass any further as they were 150 feet further back than required by the Florida 

Department of Transportation (FDOT). At Mr. Payne’s request, Mr. Masters would follow up 

with FDOT to find out who had control, but asked Mr. Blalock to mark off where they believed 

the grass should go back to. Ms. Little questioned whether everything was exhausted to obtain a 

traffic light. Mr. Masters spoke to FDOT after they performed a survey, but there was no 

justification to install one; however, they were conducting a survey at the intersection of Old 

County Road 210 and Natures Walk Parkway, due to the number of accidents. 

Mr. Masters reported that the tennis court was resurfaced and pickleball lines were added. 

It was being heavily used. A new stair stepper was added to the Fitness Center. Due to the 

Board’s discussion about turning the community room into a Gym, usage was tracked in May, 

June and July. Approximately 29 to 40 residents utilized the Fitness Center per day. The 

mulching was completed at the end of June. Natures Walk Parkway from Old County Road 210 

to the Amenity Center and from CR 2209 behind Publix to the corner of East/West American 

Eagle Drive. were pressure washed. Mr. Payne noted that Natures Walk Parkway looked cleaner. 

Putting on Pressure and American Eagle Powerwashing were paid $4,400 for both areas. The 



July 12, 2023  Brandy Creek CDD 

 8 

back of Huffner Hill Circle would be completed this year by Vesta. Ms. Little praised Mr. 

Masters for the thoroughness of his report and the noticeable difference in the landscaping. Mr. 

Masters agreed, as they were very responsive.  

 

 E. Amenity Manager - Report 
 Ms. Meadows presented the Amenity Manager’s Report. Business was the same as usual. 

The food trucks were going well and two dates were added in July. More residents were coming 

out to support them. The Summer Spectacular was rescheduled for July 8th, due to the weather. It 

was well attended. The Mario theme was well received. They were finalizing their final Summer 

plans with a Back to School Bash and Ice Cream Social. Ms. Little thanked Ms. Meadows and 

Mr. Masters for coordinating the Summer Spectacular. Ms. Meadows provided a comparison of 

costs on the cost of rentals in neighboring communities, to determine if there should be a raise in 

the District’s fee structure for rentals. Compared to other facilities in North Florida, Brandy 

Creek’s fees were the lowest. For example, Durbin charged $140 for a resident and $60 for a 

staff member. Mr. Payne requested that this item be placed on the next agenda for Board 

consideration. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor's Requests and Audience 
Comments 

 Supervisor’s Requests 
 Discussion ensued regarding turning the community room into a Gym. Mr. Payne wanted 

to discuss building a new Gym; however, they must issue a bond to pay for it. Mr. Jolly did not 

believe there was not enough room for a new Gym. Mr. Blalock felt that there would have to be 

a huge increase in usage to make it worthwhile, as only 35 people per day on average, were 

utilizing the current one. Mr. Metych noted that his neighbors were using off property Gyms like 

LA Fitness and Planet Fitness and questioned whether the current space was adequate or if they 

would have more residents using it if they had more space available. Mr. Masters pointed out 

that Brandy Creek was a relatively small community, but they acted like a large community with 

the number of amenities. Usually communities of this size, had one Amenity Center with two 

pools, but Brandy Creek had two Amenity Centers with three pools and three playgrounds. Mr. 

Oliver suggested that the Board look at the amenities at St. Johns Golf and Country Club and 

consider whether the residents wanted a larger Gym. Mr. Masters believed that the District had 



July 12, 2023  Brandy Creek CDD 

 9 

the land available for a new Gym. Mr. Blalock was not in favor of proceeding as they had a 

small Gym, but it was larger than a hotel Gym and was a nice benefit to have; however, the 

purpose of the CDD was not to provide everything for everyone. Ms. Little agreed as she had not 

heard any complaints. Mr. Masters suggested that the Board consider reducing the number of 

guests that a resident could bring from two to one. Mr. Payne recommended limiting Gym use to 

two hours, but if the Board wanted to build a new Gym, they needed to come up with a budget 

and a plan.  

 

 Audience Comments 
 Resident Chuck Dicey requested that the Board consider the cost to build another tennis 

court with pickleball lines as many residents wanted to play pickleball. Ms. Little disagreed as 

there was not much activity on the tennis court. Mr. Masters recommended surveying residents 

to see if they would pay an additional assessment for another court and utilize the backboard 

court in Phase 1 for pickleball. Mr. Payne preferred expanding on their current facilities and 

having someone come out to provide an estimate. Mr. Payne questioned whether there should be 

a gate at the tennis court fence going to the basketball court, as kids made a hole at the tennis 

court fence to get to the basketball court as opposed to walking around. Mr. Masters tried to plug 

the hole, but the kids were pulling out the fence and going underneath it and ended up putting in 

large stakes to hold the fence down. If the Board wanted, Mr. Masters could obtain a price to 

replace that section of fence; however, the Board preferred to have a gate and Mr. Masters would 

obtain the cost for a gate. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement as of May 31, 2023 
Mr. Oliver presented the May 31, 2023 Balance Sheet and Income Statement. There was 

a balance in the Capital Reserve Fund of $246,000. There were no unusual variances and a 

positive variance at the end of the year of $48,000. The budget was projecting a $45,000 positive 

variance. Mr. Payne questioned whether the surplus could be allocated to the Capital Reserve 

Fund. Mr. Oliver confirmed that it would be transferred to the Capital Reserve Fund and would 

monitor it. 

 



July 12, 2023  Brandy Creek CDD 

 10 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
Mr. Oliver presented the Assessment Receipt Schedule, showing assessment collections 

of 100%. 

 

C. Approval of Check Registers 
Mr. Payne questioned if Comcast planned to install a line at the Amenity Center, which 

was less costly than AT&T running a line. Mr. Masters contacted Comcast’s Business 

Department and the cost would be $12,900 to run a line; however, it could be waived if the 

District purchased their plan. However, in the office, the landline was transferred to an AT&T 

cellphone, since the price was out of the market. There would be a savings of $120. Comcast had 

many outages. Ms. Little questioned how residents would be informed when Comcast was 

available to them for cable. Mr. Masters had a working relationship with Comcast and when 

Comcast was ready to provide service in Phase 1, residents would be notified. It was expected at 

the end of July, but due to the weather and the difficulty of the work, it could be the middle of 

August. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Ms. Little with all in 
favor the April 1, 2023 through May 31, 2023 Check Register in 
the amount of $134,330.92 was approved.  

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – September 13, 
2023 at 6:30 p.m. at Phase 2 Amenity 
Center 

 Mr. Payne stated the next meeting was scheduled for September 13, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at 

the Phase 2 Amenity Center. 

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Mr. Jolly with all in favor 
the meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



 

 

 

 

Amenities Manager Report  

September 13, 2023                                                   Submitted by Jennifer Meadows  

Administration:  

o Continuing to find the best ways to communicate information to our residents. 

o Continuous updates of the Atrium system. 

o Continuing with regular office duties, i.e. invoices, banking, newsletters, assisting residents, 

etc. 

o Organizing office and shed 

Activities- Ongoing: 

 Aqua Fitness: 

o Aqua Fitness is going strong on Monday and Wednesday nights. 

Food Trucks: 

o This monthly food truck has been doing great. We look forward to more dates. 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Special Events: 

Recent Events:  

 

o On Friday, August 28 we hosted a Root Beer Float Day at the phase 1 Breezeway. It was a 

huge hit with an estimated 150 residents stopping by to enjoy a complimentary Root Beer 

Float. The day was hot which made this a delicious break from the heat. 

o Our Family Fun Health Walk continues on the second Saturday of every month. We are 

getting closer to those cooler mornings when this walk will be a real treat! Hopefully, we can 

continue to see this group grow in numbers. 

o Our bi-monthly Blood Drive was held on Saturday, August 5 at the phase 1 Amenity Center. 

We were able to potentially save 19 lives. They will be back Saturday, October 7 for another 

drive. 

o On Friday, August 25 we held a movie and a craft night. The kids had a lot of fun creating 

Mario characters out of perler beads while watching the new Super Mario Brothers movie 

and eating popcorn. It was a fun night, and the kids were adorable! So polite! *See collage 

below* 

Future Events: 

o Annual Halloween Event 

o Turkey Trot 

o Tennis and/or Pickleball Tournament 

o Thanksgiving Event 

o Annual Cookies with Santa 

 



 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Brandy Creek
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting
July 31, 2023



1

2

3-4

5

6

7

8

9

Debt Service Fund Series 2015 Income Statement

Capital Reserve Fund Income Statement

Long Term Debt Summary

Assessment Receipt Schedule

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

General Fund Income Statement

Month to Month

Debt Service Fund Series 2013 Income Statement



Total
Debt Governmental

General Capital Reserve Service Funds

Assets:

Cash - WellsFargo --- $319,245 --- $319,245
Cash - Hancock Bank $363,084 --- --- $363,084
Investments:
Series 2013A

Reserve --- --- $32,075 $32,075
Revenue --- --- $78,581 $78,581
Redemption --- --- $2 $2

Series  2015
Reserve --- --- $90,508 $90,508
Revenue --- --- $48,018 $48,018
Redemption --- --- $3 $3

Operations:
State Board - Reserve $1,529 $97,354 --- $98,883
Custody Acct - General Account $108,731 --- --- $108,731
Custody Acct - Capital Reserve --- $38,870 --- $38,870

Prepaid Expenses $1,490 --- --- $1,490
Due From Other $5 --- --- $5
Electric Deposits $2,000 --- --- $2,000

Total Assets $476,839 $455,469 $249,186 $1,181,493

Liabilities:

Accounts Payable $12,700 $16,378 --- $29,078
Accrued Expenses $7,628 --- --- $7,628 ---

Total Liabilities $20,329 $16,378 $0 $36,707

Fund Balances:
Restricted for Debt Service --- --- $249,186 $249,186
Nonspendable $2,000 --- --- $2,000
Assigned --- $439,091 --- $439,091
Unassigned $454,510 --- --- $454,510

Total Fund Balances $456,510 $439,091 $249,186 $1,144,787

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $476,839 $455,469 $249,186 $1,181,493

Brandy Creek
Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet
July 31, 2023

1



4
Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru		07/31/23 Thru		07/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
 
Maintenance Assessments $857,020 $857,020 $857,382 $362
Interest Income $0 $0 $4,476 $4,476
Rental/Miscellaneous Income $8,000 $6,667 $5,640 ($1,027)
Cost Sharing Revenue $8,467 $8,467 $11,158 $2,691
Special Events Revenue $0 $0 $1,550 $1,550
Total Revenues $873,487 $872,154 $880,206 $8,053
Expenditures:

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $6,000 $5,000 $4,600 $400
FICA Expense $459 $383 $352 $31
Engineering $7,000 $5,833 $2,510 $3,324
Arbitrage $1,200 $600 $600 $0
Trustee $8,300 $7,595 $7,595 $0
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Attorney $25,000 $20,833 $22,198 ($1,365)
Annual Audit $3,505 $3,505 $3,505 $0
Management Fees $53,128 $44,273 $44,273 ($0)
Computer Time $1,450 $1,208 $1,208 $0
Telephone $550 $458 $172 $287
Postage $1,000 $833 $400 $433
Records Storage $100 $83 $0 $83
Insurance $10,554 $10,554 $8,871 $1,683
Printing & Binding $1,000 $833 $295 $538
Legal Advertising $1,420 $1,183 $1,065 $118
Other Current Charges $1,400 $1,167 $930 $236
Office Supplies $200 $167 $230 ($64)
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Total Administrative $127,441 $109,685 $103,980 $5,705

MAINTENANCE
Insurance $21,264 $21,264 $23,771 ($2,507)
Facility Administration/Events Coordinator $37,255 $31,046 $31,046 $0
Facility Staffing (Contingency) $5,000 $4,167 $0 $4,167
Pool Monitors $38,157 $31,798 $20,710 $11,087
Field Operations Manger $72,635 $60,529 $60,529 ($0)
Mobile App $2,500 $2,083 $0 $2,083
Office Supplies/Mailings/ Printing $1,900 $1,583 $787 $796
Pool Maintenance Service (Vesta)* $31,290 $26,075 $26,075 $0
Pool Chemicals (Poolsure) $14,850 $12,375 $13,087 ($712)
Permit Fees $925 $925 $925 $0
Landscape Maintenance $132,768 $110,640 $107,579 $3,061
Landscape Contingency $25,000 $26,333 $26,333 $0
Irrigation Maintenance $8,500 $7,083 $9,622 ($2,538)
Sign Repairs $2,500 $2,083 $634 $1,450
Lake Maintenance $10,608 $8,840 $8,840 $0
General Facility Maintenance $25,000 $20,833 $22,118 ($1,284)
Pet Waste Disposal $7,822 $6,518 $6,519 ($0)
Streetlighting $38,940 $32,450 $30,949 $1,501
Telephone $2,700 $2,250 $2,069 $181
Cable $2,300 $1,917 $1,800 $117
Electric $27,720 $23,100 $23,553 ($453)
Water/Sewer/Irrigation $48,000 $40,000 $34,522 $5,478
Security $9,900 $8,250 $9,795 ($1,545)
Security Camera Lease & Maintenance $3,000 $2,500 $0 $2,500
Security - License Plate Reader System $11,000 $9,167 $0 $9,167
Refuse Service $11,475 $9,563 $2,850 $6,712
Janitorial $27,937 $23,281 $23,375 ($94)
Community Web Site Services $900 $750 $600 $150
Special Events $12,000 $10,698 $10,698 $0
Recreation Passes $1,200 $840 $840 $0
Performance Incentive $6,000 $6,000 $7,472 ($1,472)
Capital Reserve - Transfer Out $105,000 $105,000 $105,000 $0
Total Maintenance $746,046 $649,940 $612,096 $37,845

TOTAL EXPENSES $873,487 $759,625 $716,075 $43,550

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 $164,131

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $292,379
 

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $456,510
* Phase 1 Pump System and Sump Pump Repair

For the Period ending July 31, 2023

Brandy Creek
Community Development District

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

2



October November December January February March April May June July August September Total
Revenues:
 
Maintenance Assessments $0 $47,105 $187,360 $525,397 $85,002 $4,746 $660 $5,414 $1,698 $0 $0 $0 $857,382
Interest Income $272 $129 $62 $662 $1,143 $978 $238 $312 $337 $342 $0 $0 $4,476
Rental/Miscellaneous Income $430 $0 $760 $540 $500 $320 $470 $840 $1,190 $590 $0 $0 $5,640
Cost Sharing Revenue $0 $11,158 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,158
Special Events Revenue $0 $0 $0 $1,500 $0 $50 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,550

Total Revenues $702 $58,392 $188,182 $528,099 $86,645 $6,095 $1,369 $6,566 $3,225 $932 $0 $0 $880,206

Expenditures:

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $0 $0 $800 $800 $0 $1,000 $0 $1,000 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $4,600
FICA Expense $0 $0 $61 $61 $0 $77 $0 $77 $0 $77 $0 $0 $352
Engineering $0 $123 $123 $0 $0 $260 $0 $1,301 $704 $0 $0 $0 $2,510
Arbitrage $0 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600
Trustee $5,510 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,085 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,595
Assessment Roll $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Attorney $2,043 $1,209 $3,104 $2,250 $1,532 $3,361 $2,604 $3,340 $405 $2,352 $0 $0 $22,198
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,505 $0 $0 $3,505
Management Fees $4,427 $4,427 $4,427 $4,427 $4,427 $4,427 $4,427 $4,427 $4,427 $4,427 $0 $0 $44,273
Computer Time $121 $121 $121 $121 $121 $121 $121 $121 $121 $121 $0 $0 $1,208
Telephone $0 $38 $0 $36 $5 $35 $7 $36 $0 $15 $0 $0 $172
Postage $18 $38 $149 $22 $29 $11 $33 $22 $48 $29 $0 $0 $400
Record Storage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Insurance $8,871 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,871
Printing & Binding $25 $10 $18 $29 $54 $36 $27 $8 $82 $6 $0 $0 $295
Legal Advertising $265 $129 $0 $329 $65 $0 $0 $67 $209 $0 $0 $0 $1,065
Other Current Charges $58 $21 $114 $147 $145 $116 $221 $23 $33 $51 $0 $0 $930
Office Supplies $0 $1 $1 $0 $69 $0 $151 $0 $8 $1 $0 $0 $230
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Administrative $26,514 $6,716 $8,918 $8,224 $6,446 $11,529 $7,590 $10,421 $6,038 $11,584 $0 $0 $103,980

Brandy Creek
Community Development District

General Fund
Month By Month Income Statement

Fiscal Year 2023

3



October November December January February March April May June July August September Total

Brandy Creek
Community Development District

General Fund
Month By Month Income Statement

Fiscal Year 2023

MAINTENANCE
Insurance $23,771 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $23,771
Facility Administration/Events Coordinator $3,105 $3,105 $3,105 $3,105 $3,105 $3,105 $3,105 $3,105 $3,105 $3,105 $0 $0 $31,046
Facility Staffing (Contingency) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Pool Monitors $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,110 $2,549 $2,531 $5,041 $8,479 $0 $0 $20,710
Field Operations Manger $6,053 $6,053 $6,053 $6,053 $6,053 $6,053 $6,053 $6,053 $6,053 $6,053 $0 $0 $60,529
Office Supplies/Mailings/ Printing $253 $4 $125 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $378 $28 $0 $0 $787
Pool Maintenance Service (Vesta)* $2,607 $2,607 $2,607 $2,607 $2,607 $2,607 $2,607 $2,607 $2,607 $2,607 $0 $0 $26,075
Pool Chemicals (Poolsure) $1,114 $1,114 $1,114 $1,392 $1,392 $1,392 $1,392 $1,392 $1,392 $1,392 $0 $0 $13,087
Permit Fees $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $925 $0 $0 $0 $925
Landscape Maintenance $10,537 $10,537 $10,537 $10,853 $10,853 $10,853 $10,853 $10,853 $10,853 $10,853 $0 $0 $107,579
Landscape Contingency $3,400 $3,000 $700 $975 $550 $858 $3,695 $1,235 $2,100 $9,820 $0 $0 $26,333
Irrigation Maintenance $670 $0 $98 $763 $0 $3,313 $1,755 $595 $2,428 $0 $0 $0 $9,622
Sign Repairs $0 $124 $0 $510 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $634
Lake Maintenance $884 $884 $884 $884 $884 $884 $884 $884 $884 $884 $0 $0 $8,840
General Facility Maintenance $3,043 $1,497 $1,254 $1,175 $2,006 $1,821 $1,462 $2,147 $6,289 $1,424 $0 $0 $22,118
Pet Waste Disposal $652 $652 $652 $652 $652 $652 $652 $652 $652 $652 $0 $0 $6,519
Streetlighting $2,949 $2,949 $2,949 $3,195 $3,150 $3,150 $3,150 $3,178 $3,169 $3,109 $0 $0 $30,949
Telephone $194 $190 $192 $192 $194 $199 $199 $603 $0 $103 $0 $0 $2,069
Cable $180 $180 $180 $180 $180 $180 $305 $305 $55 $55 $0 $0 $1,800
Electric $2,249 $2,332 $2,286 $2,492 $2,297 $2,049 $2,525 $2,567 $2,524 $2,233 $0 $0 $23,553
Water/Sewer/Irrigation $2,472 $2,819 $4,500 $3,755 $2,658 $3,007 $3,431 $3,590 $4,341 $3,950 $0 $0 $34,522
Security $1,650 $1,045 $825 $825 $825 $825 $990 $825 $1,045 $940 $0 $0 $9,795
Security Camera Lease & Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Refuse Service $984 $0 $0 $0 $328 $314 $310 $307 $305 $302 $0 $0 $2,850
Janitorial $2,328 $2,328 $2,328 $2,328 $2,328 $2,328 $2,328 $2,328 $2,422 $2,328 $0 $0 $23,375
Community Web Site Services $150 $0 $150 $0 $150 $0 $0 $0 $150 $0 $0 $0 $600
Special Events $504 $1,041 $3,542 $890 $237 $1,085 $309 $313 $2,671 $105 $0 $0 $10,698
Recreation Passes $365 $0 $365 $110 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $840
Performance Incentive $0 $0 $7,472 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,472
Capital Reserve $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $105,000 $0 $0 $105,000

Total Maintenance $70,113 $42,460 $44,446 $42,937 $40,449 $46,784 $48,555 $46,069 $59,389 $163,421 $0 $0 $612,096

Total Expenses $96,627 $49,176 $53,364 $51,161 $46,895 $58,313 $56,145 $56,490 $65,427 $175,004 $0 $0 $716,075

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($95,924) $9,216 $134,818 $476,938 $39,750 ($52,218) ($54,776) ($49,925) ($62,202) ($174,072) $0 $0 $164,131

4



Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru		07/31/23 Thru		07/31/23 Variance

Revenues:

Interest Income $500 $417 $5,166 $4,749
General Fund Transfer In $105,000 $105,000 $105,000 $0
Miscelleaneous Revenue-FPL Settlement $0 $0 $130,000 $130,000

Total Revenues $105,500 $105,417 $240,166 $134,749

Expenditures

Capital Outlay - Equipment/Facilities $30,000 $25,000 $22,403 $2,597
Other Current Charges $450 $375 $0 $375
Repair and Replacement $30,000 $25,000 $42,741 ($17,741)

Total Expenditures $60,450 $50,375 $65,144 ($14,769)

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Other $0 $0 $0 $0

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $45,050 $175,022

Fund Balance - Beginning $282,681 $264,069

Fund Balance - Ending $327,731 $439,091

Brandy Creek
Community Development District

Capital Reserve Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period ending July 31, 2023

5



Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru		07/31/23 Thru		07/31/23 Variance

Revenues:

Assessments Tax Roll $318,983 $318,983 $319,128 $145
Interest Income $300 $250 $6,577 $6,327

Total Revenues $319,283 $319,233 $325,705 $6,472

Expenditures

Series 2013A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $50,873 $50,873 $50,873 $0
Principal Expense-Prepayment 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $50,873 $50,873 $50,873 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $215,000 $215,000 $215,000 $0
Principal Expense-Prepayment 5/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)

Total Expenditures $316,745 $316,745 $321,745 ($5,000)

Other Sources/(Uses)

Interfund Transfer In $0 $0 $0 $0
Interfund Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Other Sources (Uses) $0 $0 $0 $0

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $2,538 $3,960

Fund Balance - Beginning $71,164 $106,698

Fund Balance - Ending $73,702 $110,658

For the Period ending July 31, 2023

Brandy Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2013A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

6



Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru		07/31/23 Thru		07/31/23 Variance

Revenues:

Special Assessments $180,950 $180,950 $181,032 $82
Interest Income $200 $167 $5,636 $5,470

Total Revenues $181,150 $181,117 $186,668 $5,552

Expenditures

Series 2015
Interest Expense - 11/1 $36,404 $36,404 $36,404 $0
Principal Expense-Prepayment 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $35,810 $35,810 $35,810 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $105,000 $105,000 $105,000 $0
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)

Total Expenditures $177,214 $177,214 $182,214 ($5,000)

Other Sources/(Uses)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Other Sources/(Uses) $0 $0 $0 $0

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $3,936 $4,454

Fund Balance - Beginning $42,518 $134,074

Fund Balance - Ending $46,454 $138,528

For the Period ending July 31, 2023

Brandy Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2015
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

7



Series 2013 Special Assessment Refunding Bonds 

Interest Rate: 6.350%
Maturity Date: 5/1/34
Reserve Fund Definition: 10% Max Annual
Reserve Fund Requirement: $31,569
Reserve Fund Balance: $32,075

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/2013 $4,545,000
Less:  November 1, 2013 (Prepayment) $0
Less:  May 1, 2014 (Mandatory) ($160,000)
Less:  May 1, 2015 (Mandatory) ($165,000)
Less:  May 1, 2015 (Prepayment) ($10,000)
Less:  May 2, 2016 (Mandatory) ($170,000)
Less:  May 1, 2017 (Mandatory) ($175,000)
Less:  November 1, 2017 (Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2018 ($180,000)
Less:  November 1, 2018 (Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 ($190,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 ($195,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 (Prepayment) ($10,000)
Less:  November 1, 2020 (Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2021 ($200,000)
Less:  May 1, 2021 (Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:  November 1, 2021 (Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2022 ($210,000)
Less:  May 1, 2022 (Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2023 ($215,000)
Less:  May 1, 2023 (Prepayment) ($5,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $2,630,000

Series 2015 Special Assessment  Bonds

Interest Rate: 3.700%
Maturity Date: 5/1/36
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% Max Annual
Reserve Fund Requirement: $89,162
Reserve Fund Balance: $90,508

Bonds outstanding - 10/30/2015 $2,535,000
Less:  May 2, 2016 ($15,000)
Less:  May 1, 2017 ($85,000)
Less:  November 1, 2017 (Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2018 ($90,000)
Less:  November 1, 2018 (Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2019 ($95,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 ($95,000)
Less:  May 1, 2020 (Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:  November 1, 2020 (Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2021 ($100,000)
Less:  November 1, 2021 (Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2022 ($100,000)
Less:  May 1, 2022 (Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:  May 1, 2023 ($105,000)
Less:  May 1, 2023 (Prepayment) ($5,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $1,815,000

Brandy Creek
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report

9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Brandy Community Development District
 Fiscal Year 2023 Assessments Receipts Summary

SERIES 2006 /
#UNITS SERIES 2003 / 2015 DEBT FY23 O&M

ASSESSED ASSESSED 2013 DEBT ASMNT ASMT ASMT TOTAL ASSESSED
NET ASSESSMENTS TAX ROLL 583 318,983.07 180,950.00 856,993.68 1,356,926.75

SERIES 2003 / SERIES 2006 /
DATE 2013 DEBT 2015 DEBT O&M TOTAL 

ST JOHNS COUNTY DISTRIBUTION RECEIVED RECEIPTS RECEIPTS RECEIPTS  RECEIVED
1 11/2/2022 943.70 535.34 2,535.40          4,014.44               
2 11/17/2022 5,620.11 3,188.13            15,099.24        23,907.48             
3 11/28/2022 10,969.05              6,222.43            29,469.93        46,661.42             
4 12/12/2022 30,124.22              17,088.61          80,933.04        128,145.88           
5 12/15/2022 39,613.17              22,471.42          106,426.46      168,511.06           
6 1/20/2023 195,558.84            110,934.95        525,396.81      831,890.60           

INTEREST 2/1/2023 426.54 241.96 1,145.96          1,814.47               
7 2/21/2023 31,212.27              17,705.83          83,856.24        132,774.34           
8 3/30/2023 1,766.69 1,002.19            4,746.46          7,515.34               

INTEREST 2 4/6/2023 245.81 139.44 660.40             1,045.65               
9 5/5/2023 2,015.10 1,143.11            5,413.87          8,572.08               
10 6/15/2023 632.09 358.56 1,698.19          2,688.84               

- - - - 
- - - - 
- - - - 
- - - - 

TOTAL RECEIVED 319,127.59$   181,031.99$      857,382.04$    1,357,541.62$   

SERIES 2003 / SERIES 2006 /
2013 DEBT 2015 DEBT O&M TOTAL

BALANCE DUE (144.52)$   (81.99)$   (388.36)$   (614.87)$   

PERCENT COLLECTED 100.05% 100.05% 100.05% 100.05%

8



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Community Development District
 

Fund Date Check No.s Amount  

General Fund

Accounts Payable 6/1/23 - 6/30/23 2259-2284 52,218.97$           
 7/1/23 - 7/31/23 2285-2303 162,796.51$         

215,015.48$                         

Capital Reserve Fund

Accounts Payable 6/1/23 - 6/30/23 154-155 $10,020.74
7/1/23 - 7/31/23 156 $3,370.69

13,391.43$                           
Utilities and Autopayments

6/2/23 JEA $4,341.43
6/6/23 Republic Services $305.48

6/26/23 HWB Credit Card $1,491.27
6/27/23 FPL $5,693.01
7/6/23 JEA $3,950.26
7/7/23 Republic Services $301.51

7/25/23 HWB Credit Card $1,061.90
7/27/23 FPL $5,341.97
7/31/23 RollKall Technol $939.60

  
TOTAL UTILITIES PAID ONLINE OR AUTOPAY $23,426.43

Total  251,833.34$                       

* Fedex Invoices available upon request

Brandy Creek

Check Run Summary - General Fund
6/1/23 thru 7/31/23



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/05/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 ***       BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 6/02/23 00280 5/23/23 128565   202305 320-57200-42000                                     *              250.00
MAY HIGH SPEED INTERNET

FLORIDA HIGH SPEED INTERNET                                       250.00 002259
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/02/23 00269 4/27/23 1291067  202306 320-57200-49400                                     *            2,645.00

6/17 SUM CELEBRATE PARTY
PROGRESSIVE ENTERTAINMENT                                       2,645.00 002260

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/02/23 00271 5/19/23 JAX53061 202305 320-57200-49000                                     *              252.50

LORAPETALUM REPLACEMENT
5/26/23 JAX53250 202305 320-57200-49000                                     *              982.00

MID PLAYGROUND SOD RPLC
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           1,234.50 002261

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/16/23 00334 5/05/23 6631     202305 320-57200-46600                                     *               10.76

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
5/09/23 6640     202305 320-57200-46600                                     *               13.38

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
5/12/23 6647     202305 320-57200-46600                                     *               30.59

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
5/17/23 6661     202305 320-57200-46600                                     *                7.53

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
5/29/23 6688     202305 320-57200-46600                                     *               31.31

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
5/30/23 6691     202305 320-57200-46600                                     *               44.64

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
CRONIN ACE HARDWARE                                               138.21 002262

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/16/23 00263 6/09/23 55-BID-6 202306 320-57200-54000                                     *              350.00

POOL PERMIT 55-60-1464597
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH IN                                   350.00 002263

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/16/23 00263 6/09/23 55-BID-6 202306 320-57200-54000                                     *              350.00

POOL PERMIT 55-60-00444
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH IN                                   350.00 002264

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/16/23 00263 6/09/23 55-BID-6 202306 320-57200-54000                                     *              225.00

POOL PERMIT 55-60-00443
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH IN                                   225.00 002265

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/16/23 00030 6/01/23 299      202306 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,427.33

JUN MANAGEMENT FEES
6/01/23 299      202306 310-51300-35100                                     *              120.83

JUN INFO TECH
6/01/23 299      202306 310-51300-51000                                     *                7.57

OFFICE SUPPLIES

BC   -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/05/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 ***       BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

6/01/23 299      202306 310-51300-42000                                     *               48.35
POSTAGE

6/01/23 299      202306 310-51300-42500                                     *               82.05
COPIES

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,686.13 002266
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/16/23 00296 6/02/23 06022023 202305 320-57200-34500                                     *              825.00

5/8-5/31 15 HR SECURITY
LAUREN MARIA LEDOUX                                               825.00 002267

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/16/23 00341 6/01/23 13129561 202306 320-57200-46250                                     *            1,392.19

JUN POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,392.19 002268

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/16/23 00335 6/01/23 2936     202306 320-57200-34300                                     *              150.00

JUN MAINT & NEWSLETTER
ROBERTA G NAGLE DBA UNICORN                                       150.00 002269

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/16/23 00286 5/31/23 410718   202305 320-57200-34600                                     *            2,531.24

MAY LIFEGUARD HOURS
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                   2,531.24 002270

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/16/23 00286 5/31/23 410761   202305 320-57200-46600                                     *               90.95

PIRANHA FINE MESH
5/31/23 410761   202305 320-57200-46600                                     *              304.44

MULTI-STAIN REMOVER
5/31/23 410761   202305 320-57200-46600                                     *              304.44

MULTI-STAIN REMOVER
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                     699.83 002271

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/16/23 00286 6/01/23 410303   202306 320-57200-34700                                     *            6,052.92

FIELD MANAGEMENT SERVICES
6/01/23 410303   202306 320-57200-34400                                     *            3,104.58

OFFICE ADMIN & EVENTS
6/01/23 410303   202306 320-57200-34200                                     *            2,328.10

JANITORIAL SERVICES
6/01/23 410303   202306 320-57200-46200                                     *            2,607.48

POOL MAINTENANCE
6/01/23 410303   202306 320-57200-46700                                     *              651.87

PET WASTE DISPOSAL SRVCS
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                  14,744.95 002272

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/29/23 00387 6/16/23 101      202306 320-57200-46600                                     *            1,800.00

CLEAN SIDEWALKS & CURBS
ZAI YOUNG DBA AMERICAN EAGLE POWER                              1,800.00 002273

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BC   -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/05/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 ***       BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 6/29/23 00378 5/02/23 5606020  202305 310-51300-48000                                     *               66.64
MAY MEETING NTC #8728021

CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS,LLC                                            66.64 002274
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/29/23 00013 1/10/23 0206548  202212 310-51300-31100                                     *              122.50

DEC ENGINEERING SERVICES
6/05/23 0208669  202305 310-51300-31100                                     *            1,300.50

MAY ENGINEERING SERVICES
ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.                                   1,423.00 002275

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/29/23 00372 6/18/23 3237623  202305 310-51300-31500                                     *            3,339.80

MAY GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  3,339.80 002276

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/29/23 00296 6/06/23 2034     202306 320-57200-34500                                     *              220.00

SECURE JOHNS CREEK EVENT
LAUREN MARIA LEDOUX                                               220.00 002277

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/29/23 00388 6/21/23 623231   202306 320-57200-46600                                     *            2,600.00

CURB/SDWLK CLEAN NTR WALK
MCELROY'S CLEANING & COATINGS INC                               2,600.00 002278

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/29/23 00227 6/09/23 6407438  202306 320-57200-46600                                     *              113.68

JUN PEST JOHNS CREEK PKWY
6/09/23 6407500  202306 320-57200-46600                                     *               80.25

JUN PEST HUFFNER HILL CIR
PESTBEAR                                                          193.93 002279

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/29/23 00324 5/27/23 35377051 202305 320-57200-46600                                     *              186.34

PAPER TOWELS
5/27/23 35377051 202305 320-57200-46600                                     *               75.49

TOILET PAPER
STAPLES                                                           261.83 002280

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/29/23 00255 6/01/23 90010127 202306 320-57200-46600                                     *              300.00

CLEAN PH2 AMENITY CENTER
STEAM LUX LLC                                                     300.00 002281

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/29/23 00019 6/01/23 98719B   202306 320-57200-46800                                     *              884.00

JUN LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                              884.00 002282

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/29/23 00044 6/13/23 06022023 202306 320-57200-42000                                     *               54.95

JUN INTERNET
WAVEFLY                                                            54.95 002283

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BC   -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/05/23          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 ***       BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 6/29/23 00271 6/01/23 JAX53773 202306 320-57200-46100                                     *           10,852.77
JUN LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE

YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                          10,852.77 002284
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/14/23 00323 6/29/23 410675   202306 320-57200-46600                                     *               44.39

BLACK LINER
6/29/23 410675   202306 320-57200-46600                                     *               58.41

NABC GALLON 4/CS
6/29/23 410675   202306 320-57200-46600                                     *                5.00

FULE SURCHARGE
ALL BRITE                                                         107.80 002285

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/14/23 00125 7/04/23 07042023 202307 320-58100-10000                                     *          105,000.00

FY23 CAPITAL RESERVE FUND
BRANDY CREEK CDD-CAP RESERVE FUND                             105,000.00 002286

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/14/23 00334 6/04/23 6699     202306 320-57200-46600                                     *               17.99

PROPANE REFILL PH1 GRILL
6/06/23 6706     202306 320-57200-46600                                     *               17.95

MATERIALS FIX SWINGS PH1
CRONIN ACE HARDWARE                                                35.94 002287

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/14/23 00030 7/01/23 300      202307 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,427.33

JUL MANAGEMENT FEES
7/01/23 300      202307 310-51300-35100                                     *              120.83

JUL INFO TECH
7/01/23 300      202307 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .75

OFFICE SUPPLIES
7/01/23 300      202307 310-51300-42000                                     *               29.38

POSTAGE
7/01/23 300      202307 310-51300-42500                                     *                5.55

COPIES
7/01/23 300      202307 310-51300-41000                                     *               15.06

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,598.90 002288

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/14/23 00296 7/07/23 07072023 202306 320-57200-34500                                     *              825.00

6/7-6/25 15 HR SECURITY
LAUREN MARIA LEDOUX                                               825.00 002289

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/14/23 00341 7/01/23 13129561 202307 320-57200-46250                                     *            1,392.19

JUL POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,392.19 002290

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/14/23 00201 6/26/23 17208    202306 320-57200-49000                                     *            1,200.00

DROP 4 TREES IN PRESERVE
TAYLOR TREE SERVICES, INC                                       1,200.00 002291

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BC   -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/05/23          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 ***       BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/14/23 00019 7/03/23 106937B  202307 320-57200-46800                                     *              884.00
JUL LAKE MANAGEMENT

THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                              884.00 002292
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/14/23 00286 6/30/23 411438   202306 320-57200-34600                                     *            5,040.57

JUN LIFEGUARD HOURS
7/01/23 411096   202307 320-57200-34700                                     *            6,052.92

FIELD MANAGEMENT SERVICES
7/01/23 411096   202307 320-57200-34400                                     *            3,104.58

OFFICE ADMIN & EVENTS
7/01/23 411096   202307 320-57200-34200                                     *            2,328.10

JANITORIAL SERVICES
7/01/23 411096   202307 320-57200-46200                                     *            2,607.48

POOL MAINTENANCE
7/01/23 411096   202307 320-57200-46700                                     *              651.87

PET WASTE DEPOSAL SRVCS
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                  19,785.52 002293

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/14/23 00271 6/23/23 JAX54680 202306 320-57200-46300                                     *              783.00

IRRIGATION REPAIRS
7/01/23 JAX54825 202307 320-57200-46100                                     *           10,852.77

JUL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                          11,635.77 002294

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/31/23 00387 7/21/23 00102    202307 320-57200-46600                                     *              100.00

CLEAN SIDEWALKS & CURBS
ZAI YOUNG DBA AMERICAN EAGLE POWER                                100.00 002295

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/31/23 00368 7/09/23 363408   202307 310-51300-32200                                     *            3,505.00

FY2022 AUDITED FEES
BERGER,TOOMBS,ELAM,GAINES,& FRANK                               3,505.00 002296

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/31/23 00378 6/14/23 5677685  202306 310-51300-48000                                     *              209.44

NTC OF MEETING #8906670
CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS,LLC                                           209.44 002297

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/31/23 00013 7/10/23 0209231  202306 310-51300-31100                                     *              704.00

JUN ENGINEERING SERVICES
ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.                                     704.00 002298

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/31/23 00372 7/10/23 3250339  202306 310-51300-31500                                     *              405.00

JUN GENERAL SERVICES
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    405.00 002299

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/31/23 00034 1/19/23 4022     202301 320-57200-46400                                     *              510.00

NO PARKING SIGN
SUNDANCER SIGN GRAPHICS, INC.                                     510.00 002300

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BC   -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/05/23          PAGE   6
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 ***       BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/31/23 00376 7/19/23 2432     202307 320-57200-49000                                     *            9,400.00
MULCHING OF PROPERTY

U.S. MULCHING                                                   9,400.00 002301
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/31/23 00044 7/01/23 07032023 202307 320-57200-42000                                     *               54.95

JUL INTERNET
WAVEFLY                                                            54.95 002302

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/31/23 00271 3/31/23 JAX50673 202303 320-57200-46300                                     *              378.00

MAR IRRIGATION REPAIRS
6/09/23 JAX54218 202306 320-57200-46300                                     *            1,645.00

MAINLINE  IRRIG RPRS
7/19/23 JAX56091 202307 320-57200-49000                                     *              420.00

WILLOW OAK ARBOR JET
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           2,443.00 002303

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK C                215,015.48

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              215,015.48

BC   -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO









































































































































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/05/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2023 - 07/31/2023 ***       BRANDY-CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

BANK B CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 6/02/23 00056 5/16/23 E-53245  202305 600-53800-60000                                     *            6,025.08
STAIR CLIMBER

FIRST PLACE FITNESS EQUIPMENT INC                               6,025.08 000154
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/29/23 00386 6/13/23 2024570  202306 600-53800-61000                                     *            3,995.66

POOL PUMP REPAIRS PH2
INNOVATIVE FOUNTAIN SERVICES                                    3,995.66 000155

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/14/23 00386 6/27/23 20244691 202306 600-53800-61000                                     *            3,370.69

ESTIMATE 3331 COMPLETED
INNOVATIVE FOUNTAIN SERVICES                                    3,370.69 000156

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                 13,391.43

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               13,391.43

BC   -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO








	Agenda
	III.       Approval of the Minutes of the July 12, 2023 Meeting 
	VII. D. 1.         Report 
	2.         Yellowstone Report 
	3.         Lake Doctors Report 
	E.         Amenity Manager - Report 
	            IX. A.                                                              Balance Sheet & Income Statement as of July 31, 2023 
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	C.        Approval of Check Registers 



